Davide Rossi

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Davide Rossi focuses on public law and has developed a wide expertise in judicial and extra-judicial legal counseling, providing assistance in favour of leading national and international companies as well as public and private Entities, in the fields of urban planning, building, public expropriations and public contracts of works, services and supplies.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2018 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2015 – 2018 Gianni, Origoni, Grippo, Cappelli & Partners, Milan, Italy

Lawyer | 2012 – 2015 Studio Legale Bifulco, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2009 – 2012 Studio Legale Bifulco, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2012 Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth
 24th October 1984
- **Sephone**

 *39 02 89 63 071

 Fax

 *39 02 89 63 07 810
- **E-Mail** drossi@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Administrative Law



Real Estate